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From: Cll Southern Region <Vedha.murali@cii.in>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 5:37 PM

To: chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info

Subject: [SPAM]- ClI's Upcoming Online Session / Certification Courses / Training Programmes

Dear Industry Member,

We are pleased to inform you that Cll is organising the following online programmes in the month of June and July 2020 and you can download the brochure from
the link.

We are writing to request your participation and also we are writing to request you to kindly forward this email to your colleagues /contacts for them to
participate/nominate suitable delegates to attend the events upon their areas of interest.

CII-TCM Webinar Series-3 : Redesigning | 18-20 June 1500-1700 hrs (all 3 Vedha Murali | Vedha.murali@cii.in |
Business Architecture — In post Covid 2020 days) 9884377349
Scenario
Online Session on Virtual/Digital 18 June 2020 1500-1630 hrs Mahalakshmi R | maha.ragu@qcii.in | Click here for Online
Workplace 9962613798 Registration
Online Certification Course : Certified 23-27 June 1530-1700 hrs Surekha S | surekha.s@cii.in | Click here for Online
Expert in Carbon Footprint 2020 (Weekdays) 7397271731 Registration
1000-1200 hrs
(Saturday)
Online Training Programme on Energy 7-9 July 2020 1100-1300 hrs (all 3 Mahalakshmi R | maha.ragu@cii.in |
Efficiency for Chemical Sector days) 9962613798
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2-day Online CII-SR EHS Excellence 26-27 June 2 Full days Koushick Balaji | koushick.v@cii.in | Click here for Online
Award Assessor Training Programme: 2020/ 3-4 July 9944145159 Registration

2020
Online NBQP Accredited Lead Assessor | 20-25 July 2020 | 0930-1700 hrs (all 6 Surekha S | surekha.s@cii.in | Click here for Online
Training Course for EHS days) 7397271731 Registration
(ISO 14001:2015 : ISO 45001:2018

Look forward to your response
Regards,
Vedha Murali

Dy Director — Technical Conferences
Confederation of Indian Industry
Southern Regional Headquarters
Prof C K Prahalad Centre

98/1 Velachery Main Road, Guindy
Chennai 600032

Tel: 91-44-42444555

Mob: 9884377349

Email: Vedha.murali@cii.in
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